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committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Dear William 
 
Thank you for your letter of 23 February on behalf of the Petitions Committee 
regarding P-04-686 which relates to installing traffic lights at the Cross Hands 
roundabout. 
 

We are aware of the local concerns regarding this roundabout and have 
improved the lane markings during recent years with a view to reducing 
collisions. We are also undertaking a detailed collision mitigation study this 
year and I have passed this petition to my officials to be taken into 
consideration as part of this work.  
 
In 2015/16 we provided funding of £1.325 million to Carmarthenshire County 
Council, through our Local Transport Fund, towards the cost of the Cross 
Hands Economic Link Road. The Council has also submitted a bid for 
continued funding in 2016/17. This new road will have a positive impact on the 
traffic flows at the junction.  
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